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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 11, 1984

pon Richmond

" 2133 Rambling Rose

waukesha, Wisconsin 53186

Re: MUR 1722

Governor Anthony S. Barl

Mondale for President Committee, Inc.
and Michael S. Berman, as treasurer
Wisconsin At-Large Delegate

Mondale Committee and

Richard Asplund, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Richmond:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint received June 4, 1984, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint, there is
no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"”) was committed by
Governor Anthony S. Earl. 1In addition, based on the resolution
of MUR 1704, a matter dealing with the same issues and
respondents as in your complaint, the Commission voted to take no .
action with respect to the Mondale for President Committee, Inc.
and Michael S. Berman, as treasurer, and the Wisconsin At-Large
Delegate Mondale Committee and Richard Asplund, as treasurer.
(See enclosed report.) Accordingly, the Commission has decided
to close the file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign
Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 1l1l1.4.

Sincerely,

Associate Gerfer Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 11, 1984

David M. Ifshin, Esquire

Carolyn U. Oliphant, Esquire

Mondale for President Committee, Inc.
2201 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20007

RE: MUR 1722
Mondale for President Committee, Inc.
and Michael S. Berman, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Ifshin and Ms. OIiphanté

The Federal Election Commission notified your clients on
June 13, 1984, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,as amended.
A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at that time. We
acknowledge receipt of your explanation of this matter which was
dated July 2, 1984. '

Based upon the allegations contained in the complaint and
the resolution of MUR 1704, the Commission, on December 3 , 1984,
determined to take no action with regard to the Mondale for
President Committee, Inc. and Michael S. Berman, as treasurer.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter willi become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Grgs
Associate Gerleral Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 11, 1984

Brady C. Williamson, Esquire
LaFollette, Sinykin, Anderson & Munson
P.0. Box 2719

Madison, Wisconsin 53701

Re: MUR 1722

Governor Anthony S. Earl

Wisconsin At-Large Delegate Mondale
Committee and Richard Asplund,

as treasurer

Dear Mr. Williamqon:

On June 13, 1984, the Commission notified your clients of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the

complaint was forwarded to your clients at that time.

Based upon the allegations contained in the complaint and
the resolution of MUR 1704, in which the Wisconsin At-Large
Delegate Mondale Committee ("Delegate Committee") and Richard
Asplund, as treasurer, are Respondents, the Commission, on
December 3, 1984, determined to take no action with regard to
the Delegate Committee and Richard Asplund, as treasurer. In
addition, the Commission determined that on the basis of the
information in the complaint, there was no reason to believe that
Governor Earl violated the Act. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele

enneth A.
Associate Geheral Counsel

cc: Kenneth J. Doran

Enclosure ,
General Counsel's Report
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"In the Matter of
MUR 1722
Mondale for President Committee, Inc.
and Michael S. Berman, as treasurer
Governor Anthony 8. Earl
Wisconsin At-Large Delegate Mondale
Committee and Richard Asplund,
as treasurer

- P P

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 3,
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-2 to take
the following actions in MUR 1722:

1. Take no action with regard to
Mondale for President Committee,

Inc. and Michael S. Berman, as
treasurer.

47 929

Take no action with regard to the
Wisconsin At-Large Delegate Mondale
Committee and Richard Asplund, as
treasurer.

Find no reason to believe that
Governor Anthony S. Earl violated
any section of the Act.

D0 405

Close the file.

S

Approve the letters attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
November 28, 1984.
Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald and McGarry
voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Aikens
and Reiche dissented.

Attest:

Date tpb Marjorie W. Emmons
ecretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Office of the Commission Seoretary
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SUBJECT: _MUR 1722 - _General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session _

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive ] Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive -
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




2

(o
I\
v

85”2405

, e e © T nEInT e THE FEC
: ¢ PR ~ETARY
In the Matter of
Mondale for President Committee, Inc.

and Michael 8. Berman, as treasurer Nﬂ\/ﬁn 1;’2& 20
Governor Anthony S. BEarl
Wisconsin At-Large Delegate Mondale

Committee and Richard Asplund,

as treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
I. BACKGROUND
Complainant alleges that Governor Anthony S. Earl of
Wisconsin formed a delegate committee and that said committee
raised funds with the "cooperation, prearrangement and
assistance" of the Mondale for President Committee, Inc. ("MPC").
He further states that said committee expended nearly $10,000 in
support of Walter Mondale's candidacy for President and not in
support of Governor Earl's candidacy for delegate to the
Democratic National Convention. Due to its alleged affiliation
with MPC, the complainant states that the delegate committee's
expenditures have been falsely represented as "independent
expenditures.”™ As evidence, the complainant incorporated in his
complaint two newspaper articles.
Although the complainant did not state the name of the

delegate committee, we now know it to be the Wisconsin At-Large

Delegate Mondale Committee ("Wisconsin Delegate Committee”™) due

to information received in MUR 1667. 1/ See Attachments 1 and 2.

1l/ It is noted that the letter notifying the respondents of the

complaint was sent to Governor Earl addressing both the Governor
and his delegate committee as respondents.
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On July 6, 1984, a response was received from counsel
representing MPC and Michael Berman, as treasurer. See
Attachment 3. In addition, on the same date a request for an
extension until July 25, 1984, was received from counsel
representing Governor Barl. Based on the circumstances presented
in counsel's letter, the Office of the General Counsel granted
the requested extension. Although there were several phone calls
from counsel subsequent to July 25, 1984, explaining delays but
assuring a response would be filed, as of this date no response
has been received.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

| According to one of the newspaper art;cles, the Wisconsin
Delegate Committeéufunded a mailing of 5,006-6,000 letters prior
to the April 7, 1984, Wisconsin Democratic caucuses which
promoted Walter Mondale's candidacy. The article further states
that the mailing was paid for by the Delegate Committee out of
the $13,600 in contributions collected by the committee.2/ The
second newspaper article does not mention the Wisconsin Delegate
Committee specifically but merely talks about the Mondale
delegate committees in general. The complainant bases his
allegations solely on these two newspaper articles.

On April 6, 1984, Americans With Hart, Inc., filed a

complaint with the Commission alleging violations of the Act and

2/ According to reports filed by the Delegate Committee which
cover 1/1/84-6/30/84, the committee has had total receipts of
$31,520.73 and total disbursements of $30,253.44.
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regulations by MPC, Michael 8. Berman, as treasurer, dnd ﬁho
Mondale delegate committees. 3/ Specifically, the complainant
alleged that the delegate committees established for the purpose
of affecting the selection of delegates supporting Walter Mondale
violaied the contribution limits of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) and that
expenditures by these delegate committees should be chargod to
the Mondale campaign's expenditure limitations under 2 U.S8.C.

§ 44la(b).

On May 8, 1984, the Commission concluded that there was
evidence that indicated the Mondale delegate committees were
affiliated with MPC, and found reason to believe that MPC and
Michael S. Berman, as treasurer, accepted excessive contributions
in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) and made excessive
expenditures in violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(b) (1) (A) and
44la(f). The Commission also decided to send the original
complaint and all the supplementary materials filed by the
complainant to all the Mondale delegate committees registered
with the Commission as of that date, which had not previously
received notification of the complaint. On April 26, 1984, the
Wisconsin Delegate Committee was sent a copy of the complaint in
MUR 1667 and on May 25, 1984, the Wisconsin Delegate Committee

responded through counsel. See Attachment 1.

3/ Supplements to the complaint were filed on April 18 and 27,
and May 2, 1984. The supplements provided additional evidence
allegedly substantiating the contentions contained in the
original complaint.
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On May 18, 1984, the National Right to Work Committee and

Ralph Martin ("Bud®) Hettinga, Jr. filed a complaint with the
Commission (MUR 1704) alleging, among other assertions, that the
Mondale delegate committees were affiliated with each other and
with MPC within the meaning of 11 C.F.R. § 100.5(g); therefore,
they were subject to a Single shared limit on the receipt of
contributions. On August 7, 1984, the Commission found reason to
believe that MPC and Michael S. Berman, as treasurer, accepted
excessive contributions, through delegate committees, in
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f). The Commission also voted to
merge MUR 1667 with MUR 1704 and to enter into pre-probable cause
conciliation with MPC and Michael S. Berman, as treasurer. On
November 27, 1984, the Commission voted to accept a signed
conciliation agreement from MPC in which MPC agreed, for the
purpose of resolving MUR 1704, to treat the delegate committees
as committees affiliated with MPC., As part of that agreement,
the Commission agreed to take no further action against the
delegate committees with respect to contributions which may be
excessive when aggregated with contributions to other delegate
committees or to MPC or with respect to the expenditures made by
delegate committees which may be excessive when aggregated with
expenditures made by MPC. In addition, the Commission voted to
close the file with respect to all respondents.

The issue with respect to affiliation between MPC and the
Wisconsin Delegate Committee is almost identical to that
discussed in MURs 1667/1704. The complainant in this instant

matter has alleged that the Wisconsin Delegate Committee raised




funds with the "cooperation, prearrangement and a:sistanci' of

MPC. The complainants in the other matters alleged that the
delegate committees were established, financed, maintained and
controlled by agents of the Mondale campaign and thdt‘the
delegate committees' activities were "coordinated" wiﬁh one
another. 1In support of their allegations of affiliation, the
complainants in all of these matters submitted a number of
newspaper clippings alleging the same or similar facts to
demonstrate that the delegate committees, rather than being truly
autonomous, were, in fact, affiliated among themselves and with
the Mondale campaign.

Rather than repeat the lengthly factual and legal
discussions on affiliation between MPC and the delegate
committees contained in the First General Counsel‘'s Reports in
MURs 1667 and 1704 and the discussions regarding MPC's responses
(MPC makes essentially the same arguments in its response to this
MUR - see Attachment 3), those discussions are incorporated by
reference. For the reasons stated in those reports, it appears
that the delegate committees appear to be affiliated with MPC.
However, based on the Commission's actions in MUR 1704, this
Office recommends that the Commission take no action with respect
to MPC and Michael Berman, as treasurer, and the Wisconsin
Delegate Committee and Richard Asplund, as treasurer, in
connection with the issues raised in this MUR. As the

conciliation agreement in MUR 1704 resolved the issues involved
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in this MUR, there is no need to further pursue the allegations
in this MUR. Also, this recommendation ensures consistent
treatment of the respondents by the COmnilaion, as they were also
respondents in MUR 1704. ,

In addition, the Office of the General Counsel recommends
that the Commission find no reason to believe that Governor Earl
violated the Act. This recommendation is based on the fact that
the dispositive issue in this case is whether or not the
Wisconsin Delegate Committee is affiliated with MPC. Governor
Earl was merely a delegate and is not a proper respondent in
light of the allegations. The complainant has provided no
evidence that Governor Earl violated the Act. This Office

further recommends that the file in this matter be closed.

™~
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III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Take no action with regard to Mondale for President
Committee, Inc. and Michael S. Berman, as treasurer.

2. Take no action with regard to the Wisconsin At-Large

Delegate Mondale Committee and Richard Asplund, as
treasurer.

3. Find no reason to believe that Governor Anthony S.
Earl violated any section of the Act.

8 50405

4, Close the file.

i) Approve the attached letters.

%.%ﬁ?\/

b'4
Date ‘Kenneth A. Grofs
Associate Gereral Counsel

Charles N. Steele
Gen 1l Counsel

Attachments
1. Response filed by Wisconsin Delegate Committee in
MUR 1667.
2. Reports filed by Wisconsin Delegate Committee
3. Response filed by MPC
4. Proposed letters.
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

119 MONONA AVENUE - SUITE 820

MADISON, WISCONSIN S$3703

WILLIAM W, BMOLER May 23, 1984
_ JOMN €. ALBERT

THOMAS J. ROSTAD

C. WILLIAM POUST

KENNETH J. DORAN

Attorney Charles M. Steele
Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 1667
Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter constitutes the response of Richard (Rick)
Asplund to the complaint filed by Americans With Hart, Inc.,
against Mondale for President Committee, Inc., MUR 1667.

Mr. Asplund was apparently made a responderit by adminis-
trative determination, and first served with tge complaint
by a letter from the Commission dated April 26, 1984.

It must be noted at the outset that however large the
scope of this matter, the record is devoid of any evidence
connecting Mr. Asplund with any delegate committee other
than the Wisconsin At-Large Delegate Mondale Committee
(WALDMC) of which he is treasurer; and he denies any involve-
ment in other such committees. (Minor variations on the name
of WALDMC have appeared on various documents and campaign
materials.) Any decision to proceed further against him
must therefore be based on coherent allegations and supporting
evidence concerning that committee. The complaint and
supplemented record present neither.

Mr. Asplund requests the commission to consider the
following points.

1. Committees composed of delegates enjoy the same
financial independence as do individual delegates pursuant
to 11 CFR 110.14 (d)(2). Committees are subject to separate
reporting requirements (which WALDMC has met; a termination
statement and financial report will be filed as soon as this
action is authorized.) The different interpretation stated
in the complaint is unfounded. :

2. WALDMC is not affiliated with any other committee.
The record contains no allegations sufficient to establish
affiliation within the meaning of 11 CFR 100.5(g)(2) (ii).




Mr. Charles M. Steele ‘ , May 23, 1984
Page 2 -

This and the previous point are both addressed in much
reater detail in the response of the Mondale for President
cumittee, Inc. (MPC), of April 30, 1984, which Mr. Asplund

finds pursuasive and adopts by reference with regard to its
legal analysis on these points. '

Neither Mr. Asplund nor anyone on his behalf took any
part in the preparation of that response or had any know-
ledge of it before it was filed with the commission.

The alligation of use by WALDMC of campaign materials
prepared by MPC (complaint, p. 6) supports no conclusion
adverse to WALDMC or Mr. Asplund. e reuse of such materials
as an independent expenditure is expressli authorized by 11
CFR 110.14 (d)(2)(i§§(A)(2). Nothing in the record justifies

a conclusion that the materials in question were not within
the protection of that section. (In addition, the particular
items at issue were prepared without actual authorization

even from WALDMC.)

3. It is elementary common knowledge that many if not .
most participants in the major party delegate selection
process seek election expressly and primarily to support a
particular candidate, rather than as independent decision
makers. The complaint is totally in error in concluding
that an emphasis on the qualifications of the presidential
candidate in the materials of WALDMC or any other such
committee undercuts its independent status. Nothing in law
or the realities of the political system supports the position
of the complaint. A "minimum delegate information content"
requirement is not established by law and would serve no
constructive purpose.

Regarding WALDMC in particular, its members are extremely
well-known to the constituency; they include the governor
and lieutenant governor of Wisconsin. Attaching their
resumes to committee material was unnecessary. The name of
the committee and the names of its members were prominently
displayed on the letterhead used.

4. The commission should first investigate and consider
carefully the extent to which this matter has been rendered
moot by the voluntary decisions of the Mondale for President
Committee, Inc., concerning treatment of independent committee
funds. (Mr. Asplund has elected to follow a request from
Vice-President Mondale on April 26, 1984 to terminate the
activities of WALDMC.)
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Mr. Charles Steele ' ‘ : May 23, 1984
Page 3 :

Mr. Asplund therefore believes that no further pro-

ceeding against him is justified, and requests the commission
to so determine.

Very truly yours,

SMOLER, ALBERT & ROSTAD, S.C..

Kenneth J. Doran
KJD:wmr

ce: Richard Asplund
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July 2,

‘Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1722
Dear Mr; Steele:
k This letter and supporting exhibits constitute the response
r"Tlf’c:f» the Mondale for President Committee, Inc. ("MPC") to the
" complaint filed by Mr. Don Richmond on June 4, 1984. The crux of
‘this complaint relates to a letter sent by the At-Lérge Delegate
jZCommittee in Wisconsin. Mr. Richmond alleges that the delegate '
tncommittee's expenditure of funds relating to that letter was in
Owviolation of certain sections of the,Fedgral Election Campaign
‘rAct ("FECA") of 1971, as amended.
(=t

v Complainant offers no legal or factual basis for Mr.
A .

ooRichmond‘s complaint. The FEC regulations exempt from the Act's
contribution and expenditure limitations payments by delegates
for the cost of certain campaign materials used in connection
with volunteer activities; 11 C.F.R. Section 110.14(d) (2) (1i).
The letter at issue in this complaint appears to fit squarely
within this exemption and, thus, expenditures relating to it are

not subject to these limitations.

Even if the letters are deemed to be general public adverti-

Paid for by Mondale for President, lnc, @~




sinq rather than volunteer campaign matgﬁials, the complaint;aﬁii

not'allege a violation of the Act because it contains no .uggés?
tion that the expenditures were made in "cooperation, consulta-
tion or concert with, or at the request or shggestion of" anyone
associated with MPC (Section 110.14(d) (ii) (A)(1)). Thus, regar-
dless of how the letter is characterized -- as volunteer campaign
material or as general public advertising -- expenditures incur-
red by the delegates in producing and distributing the letter
would not be subject to the contribution and expenditure limita-
tions of the Act.
I. BACKGROUND
- Following the 1976 Presidential election, there was univer-
-—sal concern over the Act's impact on grass roots campaign acti-
@yity. The Commission and Congress shared this.concern over the

'cht's unintended and unwanted effect on grass roots campaigning.

;}n response to these concerns, Congress enacted the coattails
c:;n:ovision of the FECA Amendments of 1979. 2 U.S.C. Section
<%31(8) (B) (xi). Under this provision, candidates for any public
Coffice may pay for campaign materials which refer to another
u%andidate without making a "contribution" if the materials are
used in connection‘with volunteer activity. The Commission
incorporated this exemption into its delegate regulations in
1980. 11 C.F.R. Section 110.14(d) (2)(i).
The delegate committee at issue in this complaint was an
autonomous entity which was established, financed, maintained and
controlled by the delegates who comprised ;t. It was comprlsed

of at-large delegates who sought to promote their selection as

delegates to the Democratic National Convention. All four dele-




quﬁcuignd established the committee were, in fact, acltctgdvhi_

con#ontion delegates.*/ 1In sending the challenged letter which
was }ntcnded to promote their candidacies, these delegates en-
gaged in precisely the type of grass roots activity that the

Commission and Congress intended to encourage.**/

1I. THE COMPLAINT SHOULD BE DISMISSED BECAUSE IT DOES NOT MEET
STANDARDS ESTABLISHED IN COMMISSION'S POLICY ON COMPLAINTS BASED
ON NEWSPAPER ARTICLES.

The only evidence presented in this complaint is based on an

inaccurate and undocumented newspaper article. On November 15,

‘1979, the Commission adopted a policy set forth in Commission

Memorandum No. 663 (the "policy") concerning the opening of
Lﬁcémpliance actions on the basis of newspaper accounts. This
“tomplaint must meet the standards established by the Commission
‘pin its policy on newspaper articles.

w -
That policy requires a news account to be well-documented, &

—

inSubstantial, and to meet all of the requirements of a complaint
Qin order to constitute a sufficient pasis for an enforcement

Yaction. Policy at 2. Under the regulatibns, a complaint must
c;et forth a

L
a;lleged to constitute a violation." 11 C.F.R. Section

"clear and concise statement of the acts which are

111.2(b) (2) . Where the only statement of facts is that contained

in a news report, the Commission noted that an article must be

"substantive in its statement of fact." Policy at 3.

By

*/ Complainant's allegation that this delegate committee was a
Tpretend"” committee is totally baseless. The four individuals
involved all actively sought and attained selection as Mondale
delegates.

**/ We presume that the letter in question is the one attached to
MUR 1667, amendment dated April 18, 1984, as Exhibit C, page 5.



c&ntxasf, the news account upon wﬁich this complaint is htioé is

not well-documented or substantial, and does not set fofth a
substantive statement of facts. Undocumented accusations and
inaccurate factual assertions of the types presented by the
Complainant are precisely the reasons that the Commission adopted
a policy of careful scrutiny of complaints based on newspaper
articles. Indeed, Complainant did not even produce a copy of the
letter he challenges, and the complaint sets forth no facts as to
conduct of MPC. Thus, MPC must speculate as to what conduct on
its part is allegedly violative of the Act.
I1I. EXPENDITURES RELATING TO THE LETTER SENT BY THE AT-LARGE
DELEGATE COMMITTEE ARE NOT IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS TO MPC.

- The Commission's delegate regulations exempt spending for
@ ertain campaign materials used in connection with volunteer

‘Ectivities from the Act's contribution and expenditure limita-

;$ions. Materials falling within this exemption are not consi-
ééered in-xind contributions to any candidate. This exemption
<®eprlies to volunteer campaign materials containing references to
Cor information on the presidential candidate which the delegate

”Eu_ports. 11 C.F.R. Section 110.14(d). Thus, delegate expendi-

c?:ures relating to volunteer campaign materials such as pins,
bumper stickers, or brochures, which advocate the delegate's
selection as well as that of the presidential candidate are not
"contributions" to the presidential candidate, and are not "ex-
penditures”" which count against the presidential candidates'
limitations. As long as the materials afe used in volunteer

activities and involve no general public advertising, delegates

or their committees may spend unlimited amounts for volunteer




,camphignvmaterials which promote both the deleqates'anﬁﬁtﬁéif"f

presidential candidate.

. There is no evidence provideé in the complaint to show that
the letter which is the subject of this complaint is not within
the exemption for volunteer campaign materials. The ietter was
prepared and distributed by the At-Large Delegate Committee in
Wisconsin. According to the newspaper article attached to Mr.
Richmond's complaint, the letter was sent to a limited list of
supporters of Governor Earl. This t&pe of a mailing list appar-
ently drawn up by Governor Earl is not direct mail as defined in
the regulations. 11 C.F.R. Section 110.14 (d) (2) (1) (D).

oy Mr. Richmond's complaint implies that the letter, which
:}momotes both Mr.vMondale and the delegates responsible for the
q?'.letter, does not qualify as exempt volunteer cahpaign materials
~because its primary purpose was allegedly to promote the Mondale.
Wcandidacy. 11 C.F.R. Section 110.14(d) (2) (i) does not specify
C%hat portion of volunteer campaign materials must be devoted to

<
c$he delegates and what portion may be devoted to the presidential

J%andidate. In Wisconsin, at-large delegates are not directly
aaleéted and their selection as delegates depends entirely on the
success of the presidential candidate. Thus, it is not unusual

that volunteer campaign materials used by these at-large dele-
gates would attempt to garner support for the presidential candi-
date they support. Regardless, Congress rejected the notion that
a purpose test be applied to campaign materials produced under

the coattails exemption. H.R. Rep. No. 96-422, 96th Cong. 1lst

Sess. 10 (1979). Congress specifically left to candidates pre-




paring the campaign materials 'thot'_dcchion_ as to what best znr

~ thers his or her selection.

Any communication between a preésidential campnign staff and
its delegates on volunteer campaign materials would not alter
this analysis. Even though no such communications are alleged in
the complaint, they were anticipated by the Commission bj its
incorporation of the coattails provision into the delegate regu-

" lations. Thus, communications concerning the preparation of
volunteer campaign materials do not change the exempt status of
the materials. If the Commission had wanted to limit the
interaction, it would have subjected all delegate expenditures to

c-the presidential campaigns' limits.

— The letter which is the subject of this complaint apparently

'~ @ralls within the exemption created by Section 110.14(d) (2) ().

'q&hus, funds spent to produce and distribute the letter are not

"contributions" to MPC and are not "expenditures" which count

cfgainst MPC's limitation.
g:V. EVEN IF THEE LETTER DOES NOT QUALIFY AS VOLUNTEER CAMPAIGN
MATERIAL, NOTHING IN THE COMPLAINT SUGGESTS THAT THE EXPENDITURES

CRELATING TO THE LETTER DID NOT QUALIFY AS INDEPENDENT
UFXPENDITURES.

o) If the Commission concludes that the lettef at issue does
does not fall within the exemption for volunteer campaign
materials, 11 C.F.R. Section 110.14(4d) (2) (i), the expenditures
would be treated as if they were for general public advertising
~-- a factual conclusion which we believe has absolutely no fac-
tual basis -- and therefore, would be governed by 11 C.F.R.'
Section 110.14(d) (2) (ii). Even under this analysis, the com-

plaint provides no basis for a conclhsion that this expenditure




wﬁs impermissib1e. Expenditures by delcdates for gonirai,puhlic.

advertising which advocate thgir selection and which inclﬁdc
information on or a reference to thg presidential candidate are
treaied as either an in-kind contribution to the presidential
candidate or as an independent expeﬁditqre by the delegate. 1In-
kind contributionc are subject to limits and are treated as
expenditures b§ the candidate while independeﬁ% expenditures are
not. The regulations clearly set forth the standard for indepen-
dent expenditures. Specific expendjitures are independent if they
‘are not made in "cooperation, consultation or concert with, or at
the request or suggestion of" the presidential candidate or his

cor her campaign of agents.

Ll There is absblutely nothing in the complaint or attached

‘?newspaper article which suggests that the expenditures relatihg

‘rto the letter were not independent. Rather, the complaint implies

;;that because the letter mentioned Mondale it was prepared in
c:)coaperation with MPC. Such a conclusion is absurd. For the
Jrecasons set forth in the discussion ielating to volunteer cam-
Cpaign materials, it is quite logical for delegates, especially

Lnat-large delegates in Wisconsin, to discuss the candidate they

(. o} q
support in their general public advertising as well as their

volunteer campaign materials.
V. MR. RICHMOND'S OTHER ALLEGATIONS ARE VAGUE, UNSUPPORTED AND
UNSUBSTANTIAL
Mr. Richmond's complaint and attached newspaper articles
made several other vague challenges to the manner in which the
At-Large Delegate Committee was established and raised funds.

These allegations are not only so vague as not to justify a

G




ziaponée, but they are not suppo;ted by an& facts or uuﬁpblitiéﬁj i

which would give them any degree of credulity. Nevertholesi, ve
will respond briefly to what we suspect underlie Mr. Richmond's

objections.

A. THE AT-LARGE DELEGATE COMMITTEE WAS PROPERLY ESTABLISHED,
FINANCED, MAINTAINED AND CONTROLLED BY THE DELEGATES

- Mr. Richmond suggests that the committee was improperly
" established. 1Insofar as known to MPC, the facts demonstrate that
this was not the case. First, the delegate committee challenged
by Mr. Richmond was established by delegates to further their own
selection to the Democratic National Convention. Decisions on
Cwhether to establish tpe committee and how to organize it were
®hade by the delegates. All necessary administrative functions
akere performed by the cbmmittee. Second, the delegate committee

T
financed its own operations. MPC made no contributions to it.

u#hird, the delegates maintained and controlled the activities of
ctheir committee. MPC did not provide ongoing financial or ad-

S.inistrative support to the committee.
(9,

L
°;:hese facts. Indeed, the complaint states that the committee was

There is nothing in the complaint which contradicts any of

established by Governor Earl. Thus, there is no possible basis
for any challenge to MPC's involvement in the manner in which the
committee was established, maintained, or controlled. .
B. MR. RICHMOND'S VAGUE ALLEGATIONS REGARDING CONTRIBUTIONS TO
THE DELEGATE COMMITTEE ARE COMPLETELY LACKING IN MERIT

Finally, Mr. Richmond seems to make two challenges to the

manner in which contributions were made to the At-~Large Delegate

Committee. Mr. Richmond seems to allege a violation based on




‘reports that the delegate committee cbtained funds from organized ]

labor and from sources outside the State of Wisconsin. With
regard to the labor contributions, there is nothing in the law or
regulations which prohibits delegates from receiving contribu-~
tions from labor PACs.

With regard to out-of-state contributions, Mr. Richmond
again distorts alleged facts which have a simple and logical
explanation. Many Mondale delegates are supported by union mem-
bers and some receive contributions from their union PACs. Since
'it is generally the international unions that operate PACs, such
contributions normally arrive from out-of-state. 1In any event,

éthis allegation is a red herring. The issue is not the origin of
©ine contributions to delegates, but whether delegate expenditures
¢%ctually further the selection of the delegates.

<
VI. CONCLUSION

Lo Mr. Richmond has made several vague and unsupported allega-
cxions regarding the Wisconsin At-Large Delegate Committee, MPC,
Wzrnc¢ the relationship between the two orgaﬁizations. As we have
“éxplained in this response, none of Mr. Richmond's allegations
:}ave any basis in fact or law.

The letter which the committee sent seeking support for the
delegates who formed the committee constitutes volunteer campaign
material. As such, it is.exempt from the normal "contribution"
and "expenditure"” limitations of the Act. However, even if the
letter is characterized as general public advertising, there are

no facts alleged to support a conclusion that the letter did not

constitute an independent expenditure. PFinally, there is no




. "bu'ﬂ for any of the onr vague and unsupported aegatiom
contnined in Mr. Richmond's complaint.

For the reasons set forth in this letter, the Commission
should find no reason to believe a violation of the Act has

occurred.

Respectfully submitted,

Taved /77
David M. Ifshi :
G:n:ral Counse? g?c«'b

Carol U 011p int
Deputy General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION. COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 3

Brady C. Williamson, Esquire
LaFollette, Sinykin, Anderson & Munson
P.0. Box 2719

Madison, Wisconsin 53701

Re: MUR 1722

Governor Anthony S. Earl

Wisconsin At-Large Delegate Mondale
Committee and Richard Asplund,

as treasurer

Dear Mr. Williamson:

On June 13, 1984, the Commission notified your clients of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. ' A copy of the
complaint was forwarded to your clients at that time.

Based upon the allegations contained in the complaint and
the resolution of MUR 1704, in which the Wisconsin At-Large
Delegate Mondale Committee ("Delegate Committee®™) and Richard
Asplund, as treasurer, are Respondents, the Commission, on
December , 1984, determined to take no action with regard to
the Delegate Committee and Richard Asplund, as treasurer. 1In
addition, the Commission determined that on the basis of the
information in the complaint, there was no reason to believe that
Governor Earl violated the Act. Accordingly, the Commission
- closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Kenneth J. Doran




* FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

David M. Ifshin, Esquire

Carolyn U, Oliphant, Esquire

Mondale for President Committee, Inc.
2201 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20007

RE: MUR 1722
Mondale for President Committee, Inc.
and Michael S. Berman, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Ifshin and Ms. Oliphant:

The Federal Election Commission notified your clients on
June 13, 1984, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,as amended.
A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at that time. We
acknowledge receipt of your explanation of this matter which was
dated July 2, 1984.

Based upon the allegations contained in the complaint and
the resolution of MUR 1704, the Commission, on December , 1984,
determined to take no action with regard to the Mondale for
President Committee, Inc. and Michael S. Berman, as treasurer.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION comwssnou.”_j-..
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 '

 Don Richménd
2133 Rambling Rose
Waukesha, Wisconsin 53186

Re: MUR 1722 :

Governor Anthony 8. Earl i
Mondale for President Committee, Inc.
and Michael 8. Berman, as treasurer
Wisconsin At-Large Delegate

Mondale Commjittee and _

Richard Asplund, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Richmond:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint received June 4, 1984, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint, there is
no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") was committed by
Governor Anthony S. Earl. 1In addition, based on the resolution
of MUR 1704, a matter dealing with the same issues and
respondents as in your complaint, the Commission voted to take no
action with respect to the Mondale for President Committee, Inc.
and Michael S. Berman, as treasurer, and the Wisconsin At-Large
Delegate Mondale Committee and Richard Asplund, as treasurer.
(See enclosed report.) Accordingly, the Commission has decided
to close the file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign
Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
~ § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOM W/&

DATE: JULY 31, 1984

SUBJECT: MUR 1722 - First General Counsel's Report
dated July 27, 1984

The above-captioned matter was circulated to the
Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 2:00,
July 27, 1984.

There were no objections to the First General

Counsel's Report at the time of the deadline.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of éenetal Counsel
DATE: July 27, 1984

SUBJECT: -MUR 1722 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

-for the Commission Meeting of .

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Compliance
Audit Matters
24 Hour No Objection

Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Litigation
Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive
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Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution

Other below)
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325 K Street, N.W.

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S !&:BHT" R3: 3¢ %

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR § 1722
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION /o0 '00 - 1@ 1/9«} gm'gcc INT RECEIVED
* Y 84
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS 6/13/84
STAFF MEMBER
Marybeth Tarrant

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Don Richmond

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Mondale for President Committee, Inc.
and Michael S, Berman, as treasurer,
Governor Anthony S. Earl and his
Delegate Committee

]

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §§434(b), 44la(a) (1) (A),
44la(a) (5), 441la(b), 44la(f)
11 C.F.R, §§110.3, 110.8, 110.14,
Part 109

o
©
T

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports filed by Wisconsin At-Large
Delegate Mondale Committee

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
Complainant alleges that Governor Anthony S. Earl of

Wisconsin formed a delegate committee and that said committee

850405

raised funds with the "cooperation, prearrangement and
assistance” of the Mondale for President Committee, Inc. ("MPC").
He further states that said committee expended nearly $10,000 in
support of Walter Mondale's candidacy for President and not in
support of Governor Earl's candidacy for delegate to the
Democratic National Convention. Due to its alleged affiliation

with MPC, the complainant states that the delegate committee's
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expenditures have been falsely represented as "independent
expenditures.” As evidence, the complainant incorpotatod in his
complaint two newspaper articles, '

Although the eonplainant did not state the name of the
delegate conmittee. we believe it to be the w1acon31n At-Largo
Delegate Mondale Committee due to information received in MUR
1667.

On July 6, 1984, a response was received from counsel
representing MPC and Michael Berman, as treasurer. 1In addition,
on that same date a request for an extension until July 25, 1984,
was received from counsel representing Governor Earl. Based on
the circumstances presented in counsel's letter, the Office of
the General Counsel granted the requested extension.

Upon receipt and analysis of a response on behalf of
Governor Earl and his delegate committee, a report containing

recommendations will be circulated to the Commission.

Charles
General

Kenneth A. Gross J,
Associate General Codnsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 12, 1984

Brady C. Williamson, Esquire
LaFollette, Sinykin, Anderson & Munson
P.O. Box 2719

Madison, Wisconsin 53701

'Re: MUR 1722
Governor Anthony S. Earl
his delegate committee

Dear Mr. Williamson:

This is in reference to your letter dated July 2,
1984, requesting an extension until July 25, 1984, to
respond to the Commission's notification that a complaint
has been filed against your client, Governor Earl. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter,
the Office of the General Counsel has granted your request
for an extension. Accordingly, your response will be due
on or before July 25, 1984.

With regard to your response, will you please notify
this Office as to whether you are also representing the
Governor's delegate committee in this matter. Please note
that the Commission's notification of complaint letter was
addressed to Governor Earl and his delegate committee. If
you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Associate Genepal Counsel




GORDON SINYKIN
ROY ANDERSON

MUNSON, JR.
mm"f’_"f"mx MABISON, W‘WB"’”‘Z
. (608) 287- 301

July 2, 1984

MARGARET J. VERGERONT

Marybeth Tarrant

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

MUOR 1722
Dear Ms. Tarrant:

With this letter, we'll summarize our telephone conversation
earlier today and formally request an extension of the time which
we have to respond to your inquiry in this matter. We represent
Anthony S. Earl, the Governor of the State of Wisconsin, as you
know. You will find enclosed with this letter the designation of
counsel form signed by the Governor.

The Governor's office received your June 13, 1984 letter on
June 18, 1984. The Governor then was in China on a state visit,
and he returned only this weekend. He left today on another trip
and, as a result, we have not yet had the opportunity to confer
with him at any length about the substance of the complaint.
Accordingly, we request that the Commission extend the time which
we have to respond until July 25, 1984. We will try to respond
before then, but the Governor's participation in the Democratic
National Convention from July 14 through July 21, 1984 will make
that difficult.

Please let us know if you have any questions about our
position or if you anticipate any difficulty in responding to our
request.

LA FOLLETTE, SINYKIN, ANDERSON
& MUNSON

illiamson

BCW/hg
Enclosures




STATEN&: OP DESIGNATION. OF CO

MUR 1722 ]

{

NAME OF COUNSEL: Brady C, Williamson

LT Ty =
ADDRESS: LaFollette, Sinykin, Anderson & Munson
—SUireE 300

222 West Washington Avenue

Madison, Wisconsin 53701

(608) 257-3911

The above-nared individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications f-om the Commission and to act on my behalf before

”

the Commission.

July 2, 1984 Q :

Date Signaturs

4 8 3

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Anthony S.: Earl

ADDRESS : Office of the Governor

State Capitol

8 50405

Madison, Wisconsin 53702

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: (608) 266-1212




LAW OFFICES OF
OLLETTE, SINYKIN, ANDERSON 8 MUNSON
SUITE 300, 222 WEST WASHINGTON AVENUE
B P. O.BOX 2719
MADISON, WISCONSIN 83701
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Marybeth Tarrant
Office of the General Counsel

Federal Elections Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
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July 2, 1984

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1722

Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter and supporting exhibits constitute the response
of the Mondale for President Committee, Inc. ("MPC") to the
complaint filed by Mr. Don Richmond on June 4, 1984. The crux of
this complaint relates to a letter sent by the At—L&rge Delegate
Committee in Wisconsin. Mr. Richmond alleges that the delegate
committee's expenditure of funds relating to that letter was in
violation of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act ("FECA") of 1971, as amended.

Complainant offers no legal or factual basis for Mr.
Richmond's complaint. The FEC regulations exempt from the Act's
contribution and expenditure limitations payments by delegates
for the cost of certain campaign materials used in connection
with volunteer activities. 11 C.F.R. Section 110.14(d) (2) (i).
The letter at issue in this complaint appears to fit squarely
within this exemption and, thus, expenditures relating to it are
not subject to these limitations.

Even if the letters are deemed to be general public adverti-

Paid for by Mondale for President, Inc. @~




not aum T‘t _vtohtion of the nct mnuu 1& »
tion thnt the expenditures were mldn Ain 'qoapcrat&on. consuﬁtﬂ
b tion or concq:t with, or at the raquast or sugqtstion of" anyonu
associated with MPC (Section 110.14(d) (41) m (1)), Thus, regar<
dla;. ot hov ‘the lettnt is characﬁhtited - as voluntonr campaign
‘mgtdrial or as ggnergl public advertising -- exppnditu:es incur-
fed by the deleéates'in producing and distributing the letter
would not be subject to the contribution and expenditure limita-
tions of the Aét. | |
it I. BACKGROUND

Follbﬁinq"the 1976 Presidential election, there was univer-

(5]
py sal concern over the Act'é iﬁpact on grass roots campaign a@ti—
@ vity. fhe Commission and Congress shared this concern over the
T Act's unintended and unwanted effect on grass roots campaiqhing.
" In response to these concerns, Congress enacted the coattai}s
Ln’provision of the FECA Amendments of 1979. 2 U.S.C. Sectionv
::431(8)(B)(xi). Under this provision, candidates for any pﬁblic
c:office may pay for campaign materials which refer to another
tn candidate without making a "contribution" if the materials are
@ used in connection with volunteer activity. The Commission
incorporated this exemption into its delegate regulations in
1980. 11 C.F.R. Section 110.14(d) (2) (i).
The delegate committee at issue in this complaint was an
autonomous entity which was established, financed, maintained and
controlled by the delegates who comprised it. It was comprised

of at-large delegates who sought to promote their selection as

delegates to the Democratic National Convention. All four dele-




e qqtos uhd altablished the conmittoe were, 1nr£act, i.ﬁ“

canv:ntion deleqates.*l In,aending the challanged latter ‘

vas 1ntended to promote their candidaciea, these deleqates Qn-
gaged in precisely the type of grass roots activity that th-
commisqion‘and Congreas intended to encourage.**/

11. TB! COHPLAI“T SHOULD BE DISMISSED BECAUSE IT DOES NOT:KEET
Sfﬂﬂhhnbs BBTRBLISHED IN COMMISSION'S POLICY ON COMPLAINTS SASBD
ON N!ﬁBPAPER ARTICLES.

The only evidence presented in this complaint is basqd;on_nh-
inaccurate and undocumented newspaper article. On Novemberﬁls,
1979, the Commission adopted a policy set forth in Commission
Memorandum No. 663 (the "policy") concerning the opening~6f

" compliance actions-on_the basis of newspapet accounts. This
complaint'must ﬁeet the standards established'by_the cOmﬁiggion
in its policy on newspaper articles.

That policy requires a news account to be well-documented,

L substantial, and to meet all of the requirements of a complaint

© in order to constitute a sufficient basis for an enforcement

W action. Policy at 2. Under the regulations, a complaint must
set forth a "clear and concise statement of the acts which are

u’alleged to constitute a violation.™ 11 C.F.R. Section

°°111.2(b)(2). Where the only statement of facts is that contained
in a news report, the Commission noted that an article must be

"substantive in its statement of fact." Policy at 3. By

*fgjbmplalnant’s allegaflon that this delegate committee was a
Wpretend" committee is totally baseless. The four individuals
involved all actively sought and attained selection as Mondale
delegates.

**/ We presume that the letter in question is the one attached to
MUR 1667, amendment dated April 18, 1984, as Exhibit C, page 5.
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not. mn-documented or suhatantia‘l, and’ does not nt for.
lubltlntive statemant of fadts.' Undocumentad aecu'ttionl‘aﬁa.'
inaccurate factual asurt.ton- of. the types prpsontod by thn
Complainant are precinaly the rgltona that the CQmmillion adcpted
a policy of careful aerutiny of complaints based on- nanlpiper‘
artielea.. Indeed, Complainant did not even produce a aapy of the
latter hé challenges, and the complaint sets forth no facts as to
conduct of MPC. Thus, MPC‘must speculate as tp what conduct on
its part is allegedly violative of the Acg. |

II1. EXPENDITURES RELATING 10 THE LETTER SENT BY THE AT~LARGE
DELEGATE COMMITTEE ARE NOT IN<KIND CONTRIBETIONS TO MPC.

The Commission's delegate regulatidns exempt. spending,fof
certain campaign materials used?1n~connection wiéh~voluﬁ£earf'
activities from the Act's contribution and expenditure limita-
tions. Materials falling within this exemption are not consi-
dered in-kind contributions to any candidate. This exemption
applies to volunteer campaign materials containing references to
or information on the presidential candidate which the delegate
supports. 11 C.F.R. Section 110.14(d). Thus, delegate expendi-
tures relating to volunteer campaign materials such as pins,
bumper stickers, or brochures, which advocate the delegate's
selection as well as that of the presidential candidate are not
"contributions" to the presidential candidate, and are not "ex-
penditures" which count against the presidential candidates'
limitations. As long as the materials are used in volunteer
activities and involve no general public advertising, delegates

or their committees may spend unlimited amounts for volunteer
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fjiffign materials which promote both the dalagttbs and theit ff.aub
presidential candidate. ,

Thexe is no avidence‘providéd in the complaint to show thﬁt
the letter which is the subject of tﬁia complaint is not within
the exemption for volunteer campkiqn‘materials. The lettériwas
prepared and distributed by the At-Large Delegate cOmmittée in
Wisconsin. According to the newspaper article attached to Mr.
Richmond‘s complaint, the letter was sent to a limited list of
supporters of Governor Earl. This type of a mailing list appar-
ently drawn up by Governor Earl is not direct mail as defined in
the regulations. 11 C.F.R. Section 110.14 (d) (2) (1) (D).

Mr. Richmond's compiaint implies that the letter, which
promotes both Mr. Mondale and the delegates responsible for‘the
letter, does not qualify as exempt volunteer caﬁpaign materials
because its primary purpose was allegedly to promote the Mondale
candidacy. 11 C.‘'.R. Section 110.14(d) (2) (i) does not specify
what portion of volunteer campaign materials must be devoted to
the delegates and what portion may be devoted to the presidential
candidate. 1In Wisconsin, at-large delegates are not directly
elected and their selection as delegates depends entirely on the
success of the presidential candidate. Thus, it is not unusual
that volunteer campaign materials used by these at-large dele-
gates would attempt to garner support for the presidential candi-
date they support. Regardless, Congress rejected the notion that
a purpose test be applied to campaign materials produced under
the coattails exemption. H.R. Rep. No. 96-422, 96th Cong. 1lst

Sess. 10 (1979). Congress specifically left to candidates pre-




’L,ngjtha cgapuign nateriall tha docision as to what bﬂbt fut-

’tﬁlrllhis or her selection. »

TR Any communication between a presidential campaign staff aﬁﬁf
its delegates on volunteer campaign materials would not alter a5
thiﬁ annl?sis. Even though no such communications are alleqad in
the complaint, they were anticipated by the Commission by its
1ncorporation.of the coattails provision into the delegate regu-
lationse. Thus, communications concerning the preparation of
vdiunteer campaign materials do not change the exempt status of
the materials. If the Commission had wanted to limit the
interaction, it would have subjected all delegate expenditures to

o the presidential campaigns' limits.

Py The letter which is the subject of this complaint apparently

(-5 ] falls within the exemption created by Section 110.14(4d) ¢(2) (i).

W Thus, funds spent to produce and distribute the letter are not

= ®contributions®™ to MPC and are not "expenditures® which count

~ against MPC's limitation.

g IV. EVEN IF THE LETTER DOES NOT QUALIFY AS VOLUNTEER CAMPAIGN

R MATERIAL, NOTHING IN THE COMPLAINT SUGGESTS THAT THE EXPENDITURES

fon RELATING TO THE LETTER DID NOT QUALIFY AS INDEPENDENT
EXPENDITURES.

If the Commission concludes that the letter at issue does
does not fall within the exemption for volunteer campaign
materials, 11 C.F.R. Section 110.14(d) (2) (i), the expenditures
would be treated as if they were for general public advertising
== a factual conclusion which we believe has absolutely no fac-
tual basis -- and therefore, would be governed by 11 C.F.R.
Section 110.14(d) (2) (ii). Even under this analysis, the com-

plaint provides no basis for a conclusion that this expenditure




-5“‘1 gnpernistahle.- nxponditareu by acieguteo ‘for
l&ﬁcrtising which advocate their selection und‘ hichﬁinciudo
-finzormntion on or a: roference to the presi@.ﬁtial candidntn are
-troatod as either an in-kind contribution to the prcaidential
candidate or as an 1ndependontAexpenditu:q.py thq;dglqgngg.-

kind contributions are subject‘tO'limiﬁs‘&nd are ttdnéddﬂii 

- expenditures bj the candidate while inaepandent‘expénditurci are
not. The requlations clearly set forth the atandazd for indepen-
dent expenditures. Specific expenditures are 1ndepondent if they
are not made in "cooperation, consultation or concert w;th, or at
the request or suggestion of" the presidential candidat§“or his
or her campaign or agents.

There is absolutely nothing in the complaing of attached
newspaper article which suggests that the expenditures relating
to the letter were not independent. Rather, the complaint implies
that because the letter mentioned Mondale it was prepared in
cooperation with MPC. Such a conclusicn is absurd. For the
reasons set forth in the discussion relating to volunteer cam-
paign materials, it is quite logical for delegates, especially
at-large delegates in Wisconsin, to discuss the candidate they
support in their general public advertising as well as their
volunteer campaign materials.

V. MR. RICHMOND'S OTHER ALLEGATIONS ARE VAGUE, UNSUPPORTED AND
UNSUBSTANTIAL

Mr. Richmond's complaint and attached newspaper articles
made several other vague challenges to the manner in which the
At-Large Delegate Committee was established and raised funds.

These allegations are not only so vague as not to justify a




uhieh wpuld give theu any degree of credulitr. Novcrﬁh&ﬁ;t?

will renpond briatly to what we suupect undnrlio Mr. Richnohd'a

objactionl.

m AT=LARGE nsx.nsmz com:'rm m mmnu nsrmurmn,
rxﬂmn, MAINTAINED AND cmman BY THE Dmnm

nr. Richmond augqgsts that the cqunittae was improperly
established. Insofar as known to upe, the facts demonstrate that
this was not the case. First, the délegate committee challenged
by Mr. Richmond was established by delegates to further their own
selection to the Democratic National Convention. Decisions on
- Whether to establish the committee and hoﬁ to organize it were
L] ﬁade by the delegates. All necessary administrative fﬁnctigns
@ were performed by the committee. Second, the délegate committee
W financed its own operations. MPC made no contributions to it.
L Third, the delegates maintained and controlled the activities of
their committee. MPC did not provide ongoing financial or ad-
< ministrative support to the committee.
e There is nothing in the complaint which contradicts any of
LN these facts. Indeed, the complaint states that the committee was
@ egtablished by Governor Earl. Thus, there is no possible basis
for any challenge to MPC's involvement in the manner in which the
committee was established, maintained, or controlled.
B. MR. RICHMOND'S VAGUE ALLEGATIONS REGARDING CONTRIBUTIONS TO
THE DELEGATE COMMITTEE ARE COMPLETELY LACKING IN MERIT
Finally, Mr. Richmond seems to make two challenges to the
manner in which contributions were made to the At-Large Delegate

Committee. Mr. Richmond seems to allege a violation based on
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ripuxtl that,the dclagate*connitt;e uhtainéd fuﬁﬁb“-h,A ganis
1.»@2 and from sourcus outside th. State of wi-conain. w1th'_f; 4
regard to the labor contributions, there is nothing in the law orij"
‘rqqulations which prohibits deleqntcs from receivinq contribn~ A
tiona from labor PACs. |

With regard to out-of-state contributions, Mr. Richmond
again distorts alleged facts which have a simple and logical
explanation. Many Mondale delegates are supported by union mem-
bers and some receive contributions from their union PACs. Since
it is generally the international unions that operate PACs, such
contributions normally arrive from out-of-state. In any event,
this allegation is a red herring. The issue is hot the origin of
the contributions to delegates, but whether delegate expenditures
actually further the sélection of the delegates.

VI. CONCLUSION

Mr. Richmond has made several vague and unsupported aliega-
tions regarding the Wisconsin At-Large Delegate Committee, MPC,
and the relationship between the two organizations. As we have
explained in this response, none of Mr. Richmond's allegations
have any basis in fact or law.

The letter which fhe committee sent seeking support for the
delegates who formed the committee constitutes volunteer campaign
material. As such, it is exempt from the normal "contribution"
and "expenditure" limitations of the Act. However, even if the
letter is characterized as general public advertising, there are
no facts alleged to support a conclusion that the letter did not

constitute an independent expenditure. Finally, there is no




ained in M. Richmond's complaint.
or the reasons set forth in this letter, the Commission
should f£ind no reason to believe a violation of the Act has

occurred.

Respectfully submitted,

Taved m A
David M. If hi
G:;’xeral Coursxseal é?—c«’o

Carol . Olip nt
Deputy General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 13, 1984

Don Richmond
2133 Rambling Rose
Waukesha, Wisconsin 53186

Dear Mr. Richmond:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on June 4, 1984, against Governor Anthony S.
Earl and his delegate committee, which alleges violations of the
Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations. The respondent will be notified of
this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any ;
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

ssociate Genéral Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 13, 1984

%ﬁIPIED MAIL
' REQUESTED

e———— e

David M. Ifshin, Esquire

Carolyn U, Oliphant, Esquire

Mondale for President COnnittee, Inc.
2201 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.

Suite 100

Washington, D.C. 20007

Re: MUR 1722
Dear Mr. Ifshin and Ms. Oliphant:

This letter is to notify you that on June 4, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that your clients, Mondale for President Committee, Inc. and
Michael S. Berman, as treasurer, may have violated certain .
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1722. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against your clients,
Mondale for President Committee, ITnc. and Michael S, Berman, as
treasurer, in connection with this matter. Your response must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information,

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2'
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.,

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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I1f you have any ?ueations, flease contact Marybeth Tarrant, the
statf person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
al Couns

By: Kenneth.A.
Associate G¢neral Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Walter F. Mondale
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 13, 1984

The Honorable Anthony S. Earl
Governor of Wisconsin
Madison, Wisconsin 53702

Re: MUR 1722

Dear Governor Earl:

This letter is to notify you that on June 4, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you and your delegate committee, may have violated certain
gsections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1722. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you and your
delegate committee, in connection with this matter. Your
response must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received withIn 15 days, the Commission
may take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a)(12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant, the
staff person aasggned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

’
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Enclosures

l. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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VERIFIED COMPLAINT' ! algs 81

TO: FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

ANTHONY S. EARL, MADISON, WISCONSIN
MONDALE FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE i
COMMITTEE

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) ,
; SS.

DON RICHMOND being first duly sworn, alleges and shows

WAUKESHA COUNTY

as follows:

1. That he is an adult resident of the State of

Wisconsin fesidinfrit 2133 Rambling Rose, Waukesha, Wisconsin
$31886.

2. That the basis for this Complaint is information and

belief acquired from various newspaper reparts, including but not
limited to an article in the Milwaukee Sentinel on April 28, 1984,
which is attached hereto, marked Exhibit A, and incorporated

herein by reference, and an article in the Milwaukee Journal dated

85040514851

April 29, 1984¢which is attached hereto, marked Exhibit B, and
incorporated herein by reference; said article in the Milwaukee
Sentinel inciuding remarks attributed to Daniel Wisniewski, a
state employee of the State of Wisconsin and senior aide to
Anthony S. Earl, Governor of the State of Wisconsin.

3. That, on information and belief, Walter Mondale

and/or the Mondale Campaign Committee asked Anthony S. Earl to

engage in illegal pretend independent expenditures on behalf of



Mondale's race for President of the United States, and Anthony S.
Barl agreed to do so.

4. That, on information and belief, Anthony 8. Earl
formed a committee and said committee raised funds w%th'ihe

cooperation, prearrangement and assistance of the Mondale for

President Committee, said funds being raised from organiszed labor;

on information and belief, the committee called itself

5. That, Anthony S. Earl and the

Committee represented and pret;nded that the funds so raised would

be expended to elect Anthony S. Earl as a éQlogato to the

Democratic National Convention scheduled for the summer of 1984.
6. That, on information and belief, Anthony S. Earl and

the Committee actually expended funds

of nearly $10,000 from said committee in support of Walter
Mondale's candidacy for president; and not in support of Anthony
S. Earl's candidacy for delegate to the Democratic National
Committee.

That, on information and belief, Anthony S. Earl and

the Committee has falsely

represented itself to the Federal Elections Commission as engaging
in independent expenditures as permitted by law.

8. That, on information and belief, the activities of
Anthony S. Earl, the Mondale for President Commitee, and the

Committee, were intended by those

involved, including Anthony S. Earl, as an illegal conspiracy to
- 9 -
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James T.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGINAING OF MUR #_ll;_&.‘_

Date Filmed )




